Public Document Pack

Service Director — Legal, Governance and

Commissioning

@ K i r klees Julie Muscroft

COUNCIL The Democracy Service

Civic Centre 3
High Street
Huddersfield
HD1 2TG

Tel: 01484 221000

Please ask for: Yolande Myers

Email: yolande.myers@kirklees.gov.uk
Wednesday 17 January 2018

Notice of Meeting
Dear Member
Licensing Panel

The Licensing Panel will meet in the Meeting Room 3 - Town Hall,
Huddersfield at 1.30 pm on Thursday 25 January 2018.

A car will depart from the Town Hall, Huddersfield to undertake a site visit at
12:30pm. The meeting to consider the applications will start at 1:30pm.

The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports
attached which give more details.

ﬂ Ay W‘j/

Julie Muscroft
Service Director — Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting.



The Licensing Panel members are:-

Member

Councillor Carole Pattison (Chair)
Councillor Karen Allison
Councillor Michael Watson



Agenda
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached

Pages
1: Membership of the Committee

This is where Councillors who are attending as substitutes will say for
whom they are attending.

2: Minutes of Previous Meeting 1-2

To approve the Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 12
October 2017.

3: Interests 3-4

The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the
Agenda in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which
would prevent them from participating in any discussion of the items
or participating in any vote upon the items, or any other interests.

4: Admission of the Public

Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a
need to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive
information or details concerning an individual. You will be told at
this point whether there are any items on the Agenda which are to
be discussed in private.

5: Deputations/Petitions

The Committee will receive any petitions and hear any deputations

from members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people
can attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular
issue of concern. A member of the public can also hand in a petition
at the meeting but that petition should relate to something on which
the body has powers and responsibilities.

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 (2), Members of the
Public should provide at least 24 hours’ notice of presenting a
deputation.



10:

Public Question Time

The Committee will hear any questions from the general public.

Member Question Time

To consider questions from Councillors.

Objection to transfer premises licence to be granted 5-24
AND to vary a premises to specify an individual as

designated premises supervisor under Section 37 of the
Licensing Act 2003 at International Express, 27 John

William Street, Huddersfield, HD1 1BL

To consider the application at: 1.30pm

Contact: Stephanie Mashiter, Licensing Officer 01484 221000

Objection to vary a premises to specify an individual as  25- 36
designated premises supervisor under Section 37 of the
Licensing Act 2003 at Ryan's Newsagents, 13 Kirkgate,
Huddersfield, HD1 1QS

To consider the application at: 2:30pm

Contact: Stephanie Mashiter, Licensing Officer 01484 221000

Application for the GRANT of a premises licence on 37 -62
behalf of The Manor House, 1 Lidget Street Lindley,
Huddersfield, HD3 3JB

To consider the application at: 3:30pm

Contact: Anwar Butt, Licensing Officer 01484 221000




Agenda Item 2

Contact Officer: Yolande Myers
KIRKLEES COUNCIL
LICENSING PANEL
Thursday 12th October 2017

Present: Councillor Carole Pattison (Chair)
Councillor Amanda Pinnock
Councillor Michael Watson

Minutes of Previous Meeting
The minutes of the meetings held on 29 August, 6 September and 12 September 2017 were
approved as a correct record.

Interests
No interests were declared.

Admission of the Public

The Panel considered admission of the public and determined that in accordance with the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearing) Regulations 2005 Regulation 14 the hearing should be heard
in public as this was in the public interest.

Deputations/Petitions
No deputations or petitions were received.

Public Question Time
No questions were asked.

Application for Review Hearing Under S51 Licensing Act 2003 - Wisla Store,
31-33 John William Street, Huddersfield, HD1 1BL

The Panel considered an application made by West Yorkshire Police for the review of the
premises licence for Wisla Store, under Section 51(1) of the Licensing Act 2003. The
applicant believed that the following licensing objectives were not being met at the
premises:-

- The prevention of crime and disorder
- Public safety

The Panel was advised that the application made by West Yorkshire Police followed a joint
operation with Trading Standards on 22" July 2017 where large amounts of non-duty paid
tobacco products were discovered. The tobacco products were incorrectly marked and were
not compliant with the Tobacco and Related Product Regulations 2016. The Panel was
advised that a sniffer dog was used to help identify areas within the shop where tobacco
was stored. The dog located a number of hidden compartments in the rear kitchenette
area, as well as in the cellar area. The Panel was informed that a large quantity of cash
was found in a safe in the building, which had subsequently been confiscated by the police
under the Proceeds of Crime Act 2002.

A condition of the stores licence was that they must be a member of the Huddersfield Retail
Radio Scheme, and that staff must have access at all times licensable activities are taking
place to a retail radio. The Panel was advised that at the time of the hearing, the store had
not become a member of the scheme.

1 Page 1



Licensing Panel - 12 October 2017

The Panel heard representation against the review application and was advised that an
employee of the store had admitted that he was responsible for obtaining the non-duty paid
cigarettes and for secreting them at the premises. This employee had subsequently been
dismissed. The Panel also heard that the £12,000 cash that was found at the premises had
been generated in the proper course of business, and that the sum seized was due to be
used to pay for rent, wages, suppliers and business rates.

The Panel having carefully considered all the representations made both verbally and in
writing; and the options available to it decided that the licence be revoked.

In arriving at its decision, the Panel considered the written representations made by the
objectors, the evidence presented at the hearing, the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, Regulations made there under; and the guidance issued by
the Secretary of State under the Act.

RESOLVED -
The Panel determined that the licence should be revoked.

Application for Review Hearing Under S51 Licensing Act 2003 - Kingsgate
News, 14 Cross Church Street, Huddersfield. HD1 2PT

The Panel considered an application made by West Yorkshire Police for the review of the
premises licence for Kingsgate News, under Section 51(1) of the Licensing Act 2003. The
applicant believed that the following licensing objectives were not being met at the
premises:-

- The prevention of crime and disorder
- Public safety

The Panel was advised that the application made by West Yorkshire Police followed a joint
operation with Trading Standards on 22" July 2017 where large amounts of non-duty paid
tobacco products were discovered. The tobacco products were incorrectly marked and
were not compliant with the tobacco and related product regulations 2016. The Panel was
advised that a sniffer dog was used to help identify areas within the shop where tobacco
was stored. The dog indicated that a secret room was behind wooden panelling on the first
floor of the shop. To gain entry to the room a compact disc had to be entered into a slot that
tripped a micro switch which then released the magnetic door locks.

That Panel heard that despite a condition on the licence which stated that footage from the
CCTV should be made available on request to a police constable or a representative of a
responsible authority no-one at the premises at the time of the operation was able to
operate the CCTV.

The Panel heard no representation against the review application by West Yorkshire Police.

The Panel having carefully considered all the representations made both verbally and in
writing; and the options available to it decided that the licence be revoked.

In arriving at its decision, the Panel considered the written representations made by the
objectors, the evidence presented at the hearing, the Council’'s Statement of Licensing
Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, Regulations made there under; and the guidance issued by
the Secretary of State under the Act.

RESOLVED -
The Panel determined that the licence should be revoked.

Page 2



Agenda Iltem 3

............................................ I T
[N/A] ¢uoneiapisuod
Japun si11SaJajul ue aney
NOA YoIym ul wall ayl a|Iym (.1sala1U]
Bunaaw ayl wolj meipylim 1?Yyl0,, ue 10 1salalul
1Sal91ul 01 noA alinbal 1saJ91ul Arelunoad ajgeso|asip }salalul

InoA Jjo uonduosap Jaug

ay1 Jo ainyeu ayl1 saoq

e 69) 1s8491ul Jo adAL

ue aAey NoA yoiym ul way|

10]|19UN0D JO aWeN

14 SONILIIN FILLINWOD/LINIGVI/TTONNOD

|]aued Buisuaol
S1Sddd.INI 40 NOILVdV103d

1IONNOD S THHINA

Page 3



"SSe|9 1ey Jo [euded aleys
PanssI [e10] 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo SPasdxa 1Salalul [elonauag e sey ‘1auned [IA19 InoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym
Ul SSe[d auo Aue Jo saleys ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10] 8y} ‘SSe|9 auo ueyl aiow Jo SI Apoq ey jo [ended ateys ayi Hi
1o ‘Apoq
Teys Jo [ended areys panssi [e101 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo 10 000‘GZF SPaaIxXa SaNliNdas ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10} ay)
- Jayue (q)
pue ‘Aoyine 1o |1ounod JNoA Jo Balse ay) ul pue| Jo ssauisng jo ade(d e sey (ebpajmouy JInoA 01) Apoq eyl (e)
- a19ym Apoq e Jo sanundas ul sey Jauned [IA19 IN0OA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym 1salaiul [eiolauaq Auy

"1SaJaul [elolauaq e sey ‘Jauned |IAID
INoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym uil Apog e SI Jueual ayl pue AlLioyine Jo [1I9unod INoA si piojpue| ayl - (ebpajmouy] INoA 01) alaym Aoueual Auy

*19buo| 1o yiuow e 10j Auoyine
10 [19UN02 INOA Jo BaJe ayl ul pue] Adn220 01 spjoy ‘Jauried [IA19 IN0A 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym (s1ayio yum Apuiol 1o suofe) aoual| Auy

*Allloyine 1o |1ouno9 INOA JO Bale ayl UuIylM SI Ydiym pue aAey ‘laurred |IAID INOA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym pue| ul 1salaul [eidlauaq Auy
‘pabreydsip AN usag 1ou sey Yyaiym e
pue {palndaxa aQ 0] aJe SHIOM 1o papinoid ag 0] aJe S3JIAISS 10 SPO0B Yaiym Japun e

- Alloyine 1o |19unod INoA pue (1salalul [elolBuag e

sey ‘Jaunred [IAID IN0A 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym ul Apoq e 1o) Jauued [IAID INoA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘nOA usamiaq apew SI YdIym 19euod Auy

'sasuadxa UoI1199]3 INOA Splemo] 10 ‘lagquiaw e se sannp 1no BuiAied ul noA Agq pasinoul sasuadxa Aue Jo 10adsal
ul pouad 1ueasjal ayl uiyum papiaoid o apew (Alioyine 1o |1IDunod JNOA Wl ueyl JaYylo) ujauaq eidueul) 1ayio Aue Jo uoisinoid 1o JuswAed Auy

‘'sayeuapun ‘suired |IAI9 10 asnods InoA 1o ‘noA yoiym ‘ureb 1o 11joad 10) UO palied uoRIOoA 10 uoissajold ‘apen ‘@210 QuawAiojdwa Auy

“Jaunred [IAID INOA a1am AUl JI Se U0 ‘9JIm J0 pueqsny se Bulall are noA woym yum uosiad Aue sapnjoul Jaunred [IAID 10 asnhods
0] 92uaJajal Auy "SajnJ [euoneU Mau ay] Japun s1salalul Aeiundad ajqesojasip 1noA are Aay) ‘s1salaiul Areiundad Buimol|o) ayi Jo Aue aney noA |

s1saJa1u| Alelunoad a|qeso|asig

S310N

Page 4



G Kirklees Agenda ltem 8

COUNCIL

Name of meeting: Licensing Panel

Date: Thursday 25 January 2018, at 13:30 Meeting Room 3, Huddersfield Town Hall,
Ramsden Street, Huddersfield

Title of report: Objection to transfer premises licence to be granted AND to vary a premises
to specify an individual as designated premises supervisor under Section 37 of the Licensing
Act 2003 at International Express, 27 John William Street, Huddersfield, HD1 1BL

Purpose of report: To Determine the Application

Key Decision - Is it likely to result in spending or | Not applicable
saving £250k or more, or to have a significant
effect on two or more electoral wards?

Key Decision - Is it in the Council’s Forward Not applicable
Plan (key decisions and private reports?)

The Decision - Is it eligible for call in by Not applicable
Scrutiny?

Date signed off by Strategic Director & name Not applicable
Is it also signed off by the Service Director - Not applicable

Finance, IT and Transactional Services?

Is it also signed off by the Service Director - Not applicable
Legal Governance and Commissioning?

Cabinet member portfolio Not applicable

Electoral wards affected: Newsome

Ward councillors: ClIr Karen Allison
Cllr Andrew Cooper
Clir Julie Stewart-Turner

Public or private: Public
1. Summary

On 14 December 2017 an application to transfer the premises licence was received
for the above Premises PR(A)1613, International Express, 27 John William Street,
Huddersfield, HD1 1BL. The application is in the name of Mohamed Zada. A full copy
of the application can be seen at appendix A.

On the 20 December 2017 an application to vary a premises licence to specify an
individual as designated premises supervisor was received for the above premises
naming Mehdi Karmi as the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS). A full copy of the
application from can be seen at appendix B.

GDE-GOV-REPORTTEMPLATE-v3-02/17 NEW

Page 5


https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=139&RD=0
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=139&RD=0
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=139

Information required to take a decision
West Yorkshire Police have objected to both these applications.

The request to transfer the premises licence into Mr Mohamed Zada, the Applicant’s
name, is linked to selling non-duty paid tobacco products from this shop. A full copy of
the Police objection can be found at appendix C along with evidence at appendix D.

Mr Mehdi Karmi (proposed DPS) was a full time employee at Wisla Store in 2014.
While employed the premises was visited as part of a multi-agency enforcement plan
where non-duty paid tobacco was found on the premises. Due to the links that Mr
Karmi had to Wisla Store during this time, West Yorkshire Police feel Mr Karmi is not
suitable to be a Designated Premise Supervisor. A full copy of the objection can be
seen at appendix E along with evidence at appendix F.

Implications for the Council
3.1 Policy considerations (extracts from Kirklees Licensing Policy 2015-2020).
Para 2.3 Licensing Objectives

The Policy promotes the four licensing objectives contained in the Act and each has
equal weight.

e The prevention of crime and disorder.
e Public Safety.

e The prevention of public nuisance.

e The protection of children from harm.

Para 6.9 The Licensing Authority will determine any application by considering the
Act, the statutory guidance, this Policy and the four licensing objectives including how
it may support other key aims, strategies and objectives.

Para 6.10 The following factors would normally be considered (although other relevant
matters may be considered as the individual case dictates):

¢ The type of use, the numbers and type of customers likely to attend the
premises;

e The proposed hours of operation;

e The level of public transport accessibility for customers either arriving or leaving
the premises and the likely means of public or private transport that would be
used by the customers;

e The adequacy and impact of car parking on local residents or businesses;
e The scope for mitigating any impact;
e How often the activity occurs.

and, in considering any application for a variation the Licensing Authority may also
take into account

¢ historical evidence, whether favourable or adverse, relating to activities carried
out at the premises, especially on local residents or businesses;
GDE-GOV-REPORTTEMPLATE-v3-02/17 NEW

Page 6



e and where adverse impact has been caused, appropriate measures have been
agreed and put into effect by the applicant to mitigate that adverse impact.

3.2 The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this application:

Paras 2.1 - 2.5 Crime and disorder

Paras 2.6 — 2.13 Public safety

Paras 2.14 — 2.20 Public nuisance

Paras 2.21 — 2.30 Protection of children from harm

4. Consultees and their opinions
West Yorkshire Police —Objections
3. Next steps

Not applicable

4. Officer recommendations and reasons

Members of the Committee are requested to determine the application

5. Cabinet portfolio holder’s recommendations
Not applicable
6. Contact officer

Stephanie Mashiter, Licensing Officer, Licensing Service
Tel: 01484 221000
Email: Stephanie.Mashiter@kirklees.gov.uk

9. Background Papers and History of Decisions

Application form for transfer of premises licence— Appendix A

Application from to vary the designated premises supervisor — Appendix B
Objection from WYP for the transfer application — Appendix C

Evidence from WYP for the transfer application — Appendix D

Objection from WYP to vary the DPS application — Appendix E

Evidence from WYP to vary the DPS application — Appendix F

10.  Assistant Director responsible

Joanne Bartholomew, Service Director — Commercial, Regulatory and Operational
Services

Tel: 01484 221000

Email: joanne.bartholomew@kirklees.gov.uk

GDE-GOV-REPORTTEMPLATE-v3-02/17 NEW

Page 7


mailto:joanne.bartholomew@kirklees.gov.uk

AapPlPenaxs r
ﬁij' oo CARN)

e O e Ol
G Kirklees iy //Z

COUNCIL

Application to transfer premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)
apply to transfer the premises licence described below under section 42 of the Licensing Act
2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number ‘ {Q‘QQA\) l@,l %.

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

27‘3‘\\0\4\ WiNya ™ o4

Post town H A b}seﬁ‘: fe\B ‘PostcodeA\’\ D‘ l B L_.

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Please give a brief description of the prémises (see note 1) O/;[L l\‘c e N o

Name of current premises licence holder

M imwm <@ 120\5\\\152‘*54’\\

Part 2 - Applicant details
In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence to be transferred to you?

Please tick 1 yes
e

a) an individual or individuals*® [f" please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company [] please complete section (B)
il. as a partnership [ ] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or [] please complete section (B)

%@3 00’
RN EL

\[\—‘llfi"l.

Page 8



iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)
¢) a recognised club
d) a charity

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) a health service body

g) an individual who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part
| of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in respect of an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

O O 0000

O

APcendoc A

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

e Tam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use

of the premises for licensable activities; or
e ] am making the application pursuant to a

o statutory function or

o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Please tick M yes

o

[
U

Mr [ Mis [ Miss [} Ms O Other title |
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

ZADA MotmasO Al

Please tick M yes

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over =
Nationality
Current —_ o
residential \6[ dad < ﬂq(,@l

address if ,r m’\)

different from
premises

HO2Z | BE -

Page 9



ePrerdoc A

address

Post town

Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr [] Mrs [ Miss

Surname

] Ms [

First names

Other title | |
(for example, Rev)

Date of birth
Nationality

I am 18 years old or over

Please tick M yes

[

Current
residential
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town

Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Page 10



APPeNndoe &

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant {for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3
Please tick I yes
Are you the holder of the premises licence under an interim authority notice? ]
Do you wish the transfer 1o have immediate effect? W

If not when would vou like the transfer to take effect?
Day Month  Year

THRIRIPAPISITgIe

7

Please tick M yes

I have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises licence holder [ -

If you have not enclosed the consent form referred to above please give the reasons why not. What
steps have you taken to try and obtain the consent?

Page 11



‘qpper\dtr, -

Please tick M yes
If this application is granted I would be in a position to use the premises during the B/
application period for the licensable activity or activities authorised by the licence (see
section 43 of the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick M yes

I have enclosed the premises licence

If you have not enclosed premises licence referred to above please give the reasons why not.

¢ ] have made or enclosed payment of the fee
¢ [ have enclosed the consent form signed by the existing premises licence holder or
my statement as to why it is not enclosed
[ have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation
I have sent a copy of this application to the chief officer of police today
[ have sent a copy of this form to Home Office Immigration Enforcement today

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971] FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND, PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

I understand I am not entitled to be issuedwith a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and
work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to be
entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 2)

R <

Page 12



Oppendac

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance
note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

For joint applicants signature of second applicant, second applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises it is, its general situation and
layout and any other information which would be relevant to the licensing objectives.

2. Right to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from
partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership which is not a limited
liability partnership who:

® does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
® issubject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the

Page 13



ApPendoc. A

6 Kirklees

COUNCIL

Consent of premises licence holder to transfer

lwe MOMAMMED  Uon98aN (&&S_}i_li)_:l,_f_xﬂ_i_\,k _________________________________

[full name of bremises licence holder(s)]

the premises licence holder of premises licence number PR Q\Q 16 H

________________________________________

[insert premises licence number]
relating to

21 eMA_ wilkAM ATREET 'iiubﬁ(ﬁ@f"ﬂ’-ﬁi B0l kL

[name and address of premises to which the-application relates]

hereby give my consent for the transfer of premises licence number

PR (ﬁl 1S

[insert premises licence number]

to

__________________ MosadW A e  2Aa0

______________

_____________

[full name of transferee].

signed

name

(please print) M\ g avaed \TaSNi B Zzadeh

dated \ﬁt f[Z / ya al -

Page 14



APPendoe. 3 A Dif - 20li2

28 00y

[C0z o443

Application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as
‘designated premises supervisor under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

s
AL LAROA
IMe ..1ISX oA Being the premises licence holder, apply
(full name(s) of premise licence holder)

to vary a premises licence to specify the individual named in this application as the
premises supervisor under section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003

Premises licence number

L KA \S |

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description —_— ,
2’30 Hotwd wom St
HuonS:

Post town Post code

HOY \RL

Telephone number (if any)

Description of premises (please read guidance note 1)

oft U Q/fc)\ﬁ ,

Page 15



Part 2 J—— e b
Full name of proposed designated premlsej\superwsor A
\
mehekl Kremd \ N
Personal licence number of proposed demgnate@ premises-s , _.viour ana -

issuing authority of that licence (if any)

KmCA_ 240S

Full name of existing designated premises supervisor (if any)

—

Please tick v' yes
| would like this application to have immediate effect under section 38
of the Licensing Act 2003 A

| have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it O

(If you have not enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it, please give reasons
why not)

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of it

Licern s PPaclucsO ol (eCode
venofe

Please tick v' yes

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee gl

= | will give a copy of this application to the chief officer of police =g

* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the proposed
Premises supervisor

= | have enclosed the premises licence, or the relevant part of it
or explanation

= | will give a copy of this form to the existing premises supervisor,
if any

= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements
my application will be rejected

T A

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

.
%

- | ~ |Pagel6



AePenaar A

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 2)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance

note 3).
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity

Signature

Capacity

For joint applications signature of 2 applicant or 2m™ applicant’s solicitor or authorised
agent (please read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by email your email address (optional)

Guidance notes

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises it is

2. The application form must be signed

3. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that
they have actual authority to do so.

4. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application

Page 17



Aprendoce
Part A - Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

L mehde Kaemi

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]-of
JuTernaTionAl ExpessS

qudm%%&m pol (R,

[home address-of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated z mlses supervnsor

x . P Y
in relation to the application for ﬁgﬁ”\ OC. QCSNCS-‘ ¢ [type of apphcat:o:%])

. M. . Mmohammad AL ZA0A:

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence P%) ‘é l\% !

[name of existing licence, if any]

for TroTeRonUovTl  ExXPEsSS.
29 o comt SE Huoos

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

[insert name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

T TEarr TamAl EX PRESS,

[name and address of premises to which the application relates].

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence,
details of which | set out below.

2
Personal licence number k"’V\QPL, Qq’@g + _ [insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority K\Q}(&SSS QOu — L/ ‘

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed:

Name (please print): _[T[€h <A RN~1r17

Dated: @l‘lltl

=

Page 18



E0Pendxe C

WEST YORKSHIRE

West Yorkshire Police.
Licensing Dept.

Flint Street.
Huddersfield.

27/12/2017.

Objection to Premises licence transfer.

Dear Licensing.
We wish to make a formal objection to the transfer of the premises Licence for
International Express, 27 John William Street, Huddersfield. HD1 1BL.

The reason we wish to object is that the applicant, Mr Mohammed Zada, 01/01/1987 is
linked to selling none duty paid tobacco products from the shop. This is impacting on both
the public safety licensing objective, as well as crime and disorder objective. It is also a
straight forward criminal act of evasion duty.

Mr Zada has been involved in running the shop since May 2017, during that time a number
of incidents involving none duty paid cigarettes have been witnessed by West Yorkshire
police, culminating in a joint operation between West Yorkshire Police and trading
standards, with assistance from Kirklees licensing dept.

Application was made to remove the old DPS from the shop on the 18/12/2017.

On the 19t /12t /2017 the joint visit was carried out where a vast amount of none duty
paid cigarettes were discovered in the shop. They were hidden in a closed compartment by
the rear door that was opened by a trip switch. The shop assistant opened the compartment
when requested to do so by trading standards officers. The exact amount will be forwarded
to myself from trading standards as they seized them, but it was around 2 large bin bags full.
On the 20/12/17 (the day after) a further visit was carried out where another cache was
discovered behind a mirror. Again the exact amount will be disclosed by trading standards,
however it was in the region of between 400 to 600 cigarettes.

Due to the actions of the persons working in the shop we fell we cannot allow Mr Zada to be
premises licence holder and so wish to object to the transfer.

e o ———————

BUILDING CONTROL |

Richard Woodhead, West Yorkshire Police Licensing Officer. R LICENSIN QEB\ /I~ E



APPeNdOC D

RESTRICTED

Objection to Mohammed Zada taking on the Premise Licence for International
Express

Intelligence had been received that a number of town centre shops were selling
counterfeit and none duty paid tobacco products with Huddersfield town centre.
One of the shops was International Express, on 27 John William Street,

A joint operation was put into place where the illegal products were found to be
hidden and secreted in the shop.

What | need to demonstrate to you is that the Mr Zada at the time was complicit
in the sales, and the shop was and still is a place of distribution for illegal, none
duty paid products.

Mr Zada put an application in to the local authority to become the premise
licence holder on the 18" Dec 2017, the day before the visit was made.

However Mr Zada has worked in the shop since it was granted a licence and the
evidence | submit today will clear up and doubt that Mr Zada is not just a new
shop owner who inherited the illegal stock.

| can confirm that Mr Zada has been arrested 4 times from within the shop from
the 28" April 2017 to Dec 2017.
2 arrests for assault, and two for public order offences while working in the shop.
The dates of the arrests are:
28" April 2017 Assault
23 June 2017 Public Order Offence
29" June Public Order Offence.
2"d Sept 2017 Assault

West Yorkshire police also have an intelligence report from the 4" June 2017
naming Mr Zada as selling illegal cigarettes from International Express.

Since 13" April 2016 the shop has had six assaults and three public order
offences committed within the premises.

Because of the strong possibility that the International Express shop was selling
illegal products town centre officers started to observe the shop and the sales
made from within the licensed area.

On the 29" Nov PC Nicholls observed a sale made to a customer, of illegal
cigarettes, the customer made a statement to PC Nicholls that they had definitely
bought the cigarettes from the shop.

Further sales were witnessed by PC Nichols on the 30" Nov, and on the 7" Dec
2017. Statements were taken from the customers stating the shop had sold the
illegal cigarettes.

Because of these incidents a joint operation was set up between West Yorkshire

Lic 5 RESTRICTED Page'20




ﬁppéi’ﬁQC”_Q O

RESTRICTED

Trading Standards, West Yorkshire Police and Kirklees Licensing Department.
On the 18" Dec a test purchase was made by a plain clothes trading standards
officer where a packet of none duty paid cigarettes were bought.

On the 19" Dec 2017 the shop was visited by the joint operation team, where the
following products were found to be secreted in a false panel above the back
door exit of the shop.

316 packets of counterfeit and none duty paid cigarettes, with an approximate
retail value of £3060.

Also 145 pouches of counterfeit tobacco, 50grams with a retail value of £1404.

The shop assistant who was in the shop at the time stated he had only been
working for one day, and Mr Zada was in overall control.

On the day after, the 20" Dec 2017, a second visit was carried out to the same
shop, where a further stash was discovered behind a mirror, to open this cache
you needed to trip an electronic switch.

Within the alcove was discovered 37 packets of counterfeit cigarettes and 12
pouches of tobacco, with a combined retail value of £602.

Mr Zada has a complete disregard to UK law, and is willing to put the people of
Huddersfield’'s health at risk by selling counterfeit and none duty paid tobacco
products. He is also defrauding the UK government of much needed revenue by
not paying excise duty on the tobacco. This is why we have objected to this
application.

The guidance on section 144 of the licensing act, keeping smuggled good on
licence premises states that this is a serious offence.

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before?  NO

If 'YES', please state the date of that application:

Lics RESTRICTED Page21



WEST YORKSHIRE

PPOLICE

West Yorkshire Police.
Licensing Dept.

Flint Street.
Huddersfield.

04/01/2017.

Objection to D.P.S. Change .

Dear Licensing.
We wish to make a formal objection to the transfer of the D.P.S for International Express, 27
John William Street, Huddersfield.

The proposed DPS is Mr Mehdi Karimi, a Kirklees personal licence holder.

Mr Karimi was granted his personal licence 29/07/2012 and was a full time employee of
Wisla Store in 2014. On the 30/10/2014 a multi-agency visit was carried out to the Wisla
Stores where none duty paid cigarettes were found at the premises.

The premise licence holder, Mohammed Zada made the application for change of DPS on
the 20" Dec 2017. The day before, the 19t Dec 2017 a substantial amount of counterfeit
and none duty paid tobacco products were found at the International Express Shop.

Also on the date of the 20" Dec 2017 a return visit was made by myself and trading
standards officers where a further 37 packs of none duty paid cigarettes along with 12
pouches of illegal tobacco produts.

Also seized were 112 bottles of Smirnoff vodka, which could not be proved by the owner
that it was meant for retail sale in the U.K.

Due to the actions of the premises licence holder, and the proposed DPS having strong links
to the Wisla store where counterfeit tobacco products were found,we are objecting to this
transfer.

Richard Woodhead, West Yorkshire Police Licensing Officer.

Page 22



Aendae

RESTRICTED

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read Guidance note 2)

Objection to Mehdi Karimi Becoming DPS for International Express

Intelligence had been received that a number of town centre shops were selling
counterfeit and none duty paid tobacco products with Huddersfield town centre.
One of the shops was International Express, on 27 John William Street,

A joint operation was put into place where the illegal products were found to be
hidden and secreted in the shop.

An application to transfer the DPS was received on the 20" Dec 2017 Into the
name of Mehdi Karimi, Kirkiees personal licence holder (KMCPL3403)

On the day after, the 20" Dec 2017, a visit was carried out to the shop, where a
large amount of illegal tobacco products were discovered behind a mirror, to
open this cache you needed to trip an electronic switch.

Within the alcove was discovered 37 packets of counterfeit cigarettes and 12
pouches of tobacco, with a combined retail value of £602.

Mr Karimi was DPS at the shop the time the cigarettes and tobacco were
discovered. The premise licence holder Mr Mohammed Zada put the application
in to transfer the DPS, Mr Zada has been linked to the sale of none duty paid
goods from International Express, and we feel that has over all day to day
control, and that Mr Karimi would be DPS in name only, and not have control
over the alcohol sales.

The guidance on section 144 of the licensing act, keeping smuggled good on
licence premises states that this is a serious offence.

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before?  NO

if 'YES', please state the date of that application:

Lic’s RESTRICTED Page 28



This page is intentionally left blank



G Kirklees Agenda ltem 9

COUNCIL

Name of meeting: Licensing Panel

Date: Thursday 25 January 2018, at 14:15 Meeting Room 3, Huddersfield Town Hall,
Ramsden Street, Huddersfield

Title of report: Objection to vary a premises to specify an individual as designated premises
supervisor under Section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003 at Ryan’s Newsagents, 13 Kirkgate,
Huddersfield, HD1 1QS.

Purpose of report: To Determine the Application

Key Decision - Is it likely to result in spending or | Not applicable
saving £250k or more, or to have a significant
effect on two or more electoral wards?

Key Decision - Is it in the Council’s Forward Not applicable
Plan (key decisions and private reports?)

The Decision - Is it eligible for call in by Not applicable
Scrutiny?

Date signed off by Strategic Director & name Not applicable
Is it also signed off by the Service Director - Not applicable

Finance, IT and Transactional Services?

Is it also signed off by the Service Director - Not applicable
Legal Governance and Commissioning?

Cabinet member portfolio Not applicable

Electoral wards affected: Newsome

Ward councillors: ClIr Karen Allison
Cllr Andrew Cooper
Clir Julie Stewart-Turner

Public or private: Public
1. Summary

On 28 December 2017 an application to vary a premises licence to specify an
individual as designated premises supervisor was received for the above premises
PR(A)1628, Ryan’s Newsagents, 13 Kirkgate, Huddersfield, HD1 1QS. The
application is in the name of Raikan Hiwa appointing a Mr Mohammed Rashidzadeh
as the Designated Premise Supervisor (DPS). A full copy of the application form along
with the signed consent form can be seen at appendix A.

2. Information required to take a decision

West Yorkshire Police have objected to this application. Mr Mohammed Rashidzadeh
used to be the DPS at International Express. This premises was targeted as part of a
joint operation with Trading Standards and the Police, where a large amount of
Counterfeit and non-duty paid tobacco was found hidden in various locations. Due to
this, West Yorkshire Police feel that Mr Rashidzadeh is not suitable to be a

GDE-GOV-REPORTTEMPLATE-v3-02/17 NEW

Page 25


https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=139&RD=0
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=139&RD=0
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=139

Designated Premises Supervisor if this is what goes on while he is named as the
DPS. A full copy of the objection can be seen at appendix B.

3. Implications for the Council
3.1 Policy considerations (extracts from Kirklees Licensing Policy 2015-2020).
Para 2.3 Licensing Objectives

The Policy promotes the four licensing objectives contained in the Act and each has
equal weight.

e The prevention of crime and disorder.
e Public Safety.

e The prevention of public nuisance.

e The protection of children from harm.

Para 6.9 The Licensing Authority will determine any application by considering the
Act, the statutory guidance, this Policy and the four licensing objectives including how
it may support other key aims, strategies and objectives.

Para 6.10 The following factors would normally be considered (although other relevant
matters may be considered as the individual case dictates):

e The type of use, the numbers and type of customers likely to attend the
premises;

e The proposed hours of operation;

e The level of public transport accessibility for customers either arriving or leaving
the premises and the likely means of public or private transport that would be
used by the customers;

e The adequacy and impact of car parking on local residents or businesses;

e The scope for mitigating any impact;

e How often the activity occurs.
and, in considering any application for a variation the Licensing Authority may also
take into account

¢ historical evidence, whether favourable or adverse, relating to activities carried
out at the premises, especially on local residents or businesses;

e and where adverse impact has been caused, appropriate measures have been
agreed and put into effect by the applicant to mitigate that adverse impact.

3.2 The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this application:

Paras 2.1 - 2.5 Crime and disorder
Paras 2.6 — 2.13 Public safety
Paras 2.14 — 2.20 Public nuisance
Paras 2.21 — 2.30 Protection of children from harm
GDE-GOV-REPORTTEMPLATE-v3-02/17 NEW

Page 26



9.

Consultees and their opinions
West Yorkshire Police —Objections
Next steps

Not applicable

Officer recommendations and reasons

Members of the Committee are requested to determine the application

Cabinet portfolio holder’s recommendations

Not applicable

Contact officer
Stephanie Mashiter, Licensing Officer, Licensing Service

Tel: 01484 221000
Email: Stephanie.Mashiter@kirklees.gov.uk

Background Papers and History of Decisions

Application form — Appendix A
Police objection — Appendix B
Police evidence — Appendix C

10.

Assistant Director responsible

Joanne Bartholomew, Service Director — Commercial, Regulatory and Operational

Services
Tel: 01484 221000
Email: joanne.bartholomew@kirklees.gov.uk

GDE-GOV-REPORTTEMPLATE-v3-02/17 NEW

Page 27


mailto:joanne.bartholomew@kirklees.gov.uk

aceerndoc A
& jﬁ]oo (Y~

MO0 b
ZE -1

Kirklees Council, Licensing Department
Flint Street Depot, Flint Street, Fartown, Huddersfield, HD1 6LG

Application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated
Premises supervisor under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
if you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

e LA 357 g VAN LA

eing the premises licence holder, apply
(full name(s) of premise licence holder)
to vary a premises licence to specify the individual named in this application as
the premises supervisor under section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003

Premises licence number

TUNCNITNES |

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Y eirkGabe HOL \OSS

Posttomn LD Y Z5CELOD Pt 11O (LS

Telephone number (if any)

Description of premises (please read guidance note 1)

e T o
o,



APPeNalC &

Part 2

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

Monammed Rash; BZA(\QV\

Personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor and
issuing authority of that licence (if any)

Full name of existing designated premises supervisor (if any)

Please tick v yes
| would like this application to have immediate effect under section 38
of the Licensing Act 2003 L

I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it O

(If you have not enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it, please give
reasons why not)

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of it

AcHTT

Please tick v yes

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee 14}
= | will give a copy of this application to the chief officer of police O
* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the proposed

Premises supervisor g
= | have enclosed the premises licence, or the relevant part of it

or explanation il
* | will give a copy of this form to the existing premises supervisor,

if any
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements
my application will be rejected B/

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5
ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING
ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS APPLICATION

Page 29



ArPpendix F

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 2)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
guidance note 3\
If signing on ! at capacity

Signature

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or authorised
agent (please read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in
what capacity.

Signature

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by email your email address (optional)

Guidance notes

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises it is

2. The application form must be signed

3. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

4. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application

Page 30



Appendcc ~

Part A

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

F M gmm ¢ D \20&3\'\\'5246 N

[full name of prospective premises supervisor] of

AWV T E N w52 (6 NEW LATH ¢l o9=

[home address of prospective premises stipervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor

——

/‘ o
in relation to the application for w> > [type of application] .

A
oA bk PIAE NEWSABET

Y

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence W A) ( /) 7 g
N/ T

[name of existing licence, if any]
_— €7\
“ ENAAIS e W AR

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

ang any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this applic?tion made by

SAAS  NBEVSACL - EAEMW (w4

[insert hame of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

Plre .

[name and address of premises to which the application relates].

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence,
details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number Lm &)LU’ 50% [insert personal licence number, if any]
Personal licence issuing authority \C-\/‘ \t 1 ‘@Cg CO U\)@ l\

[insert name and adbress and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Simne
Name (please print): /M shawined %ak s\ \ §7 axe N
Dated: ?//g// | Z//}O ) 7

Page 31



eependie

WEST YORKSHIRE

West Yorkshire Police.
Licensing Dept.

Flint Street.
Huddersfield.

03/01/2017.

Objection to D.P.S. Change..

Dear Licensing.

We wish to make a formal objection to the transfer of the D.P.S for Ryan’s Newsagent

13 Kirkgate Huddersfield. Licence number PR(A)1628. The application was made on 28" Dec
2017.

The person who wishes to take up the position of D.P.S. IS Mr Mohammed RASHIDZADEH, a
Kirklees personal licence holder.

Mr Rashidzadeh was the D.P.S at International Express up until the 18% Dec 2017.
International Express was the target of a joint operation with trading standards on the 19t
Dec 2017, the day after he resigned, where a large amount of Counterfeit and none duty
paid tobacco products were discovered in various hidden locations within the shop over
7000 cigarettes and 700 grams of hand rolling tobacco which was counterfeit..

The reason the operation had been put into place was due to the fact on previous occasions
the sales of none duty paid tobacco products had been witnessed.

The licence was granted 28" /12/2016, to Mr Rashidzadeh, and also became DPS from that
day, so was in day to day control of the building and the business.

On the 22" July 2017 Trading Standards carried out a test purchase where 200 none duty
paid cigarettes were found, along with 200 grams of rolling tobacco.

On the 29" Nov 2017 PC Nichols of West Yorkshire Police witnessed a sale made of none
duty paid cigarettes.

On the 7" Dec 2017 Pc Nichols again witnessed a sale of none duty paid cigarettes from the
shop.

On the 18t Dec 2017 a plain closed trading standards officer made a purchase of none duty

paid tobacco products. On the 18 Dec 2017 Mr Rashidzadeh resigned as DPS from
International express.

Page 32



APrEndoe

On the 19 the joint operation was put into effect where the 7000 cigarettes and the hand
rolling tobacco was discovered.

| feel that Mr Rashidzadh is complicit in the sales of illegal, none duty paid products, and if

he takes over the responsibility of being D.P.S. of 13 Kirkgate, that shop too will become
another outlet for illegal activities.

o,

Richard Woodhead, West Yorkshire Police Licp'lsi{\g Offi-

Page 33



eecendoc

RESTRICTED

Objection to Mr Mohammed Rashidzadeh Becoming D.P.S. for Ryans Store, 13
Kirkgate Huddersfield

Intelligence had been received that a number of town centre shops were selling
counterfeit and none duty paid tobacco products with Huddersfield town centre.
One of the shops was International Express, on 27 John William Street, at the
time the intelligence was received, Mr Rashidzadeh was the DPS for this shop.

A joint operation was put into place where the illegal products were found to be
hidden and secreted in the shop.

What | need to demonstrate to you is that the d.p.s. at the time was complicit in
the sales, and the shop was and still is a place of distribution for illegal, none
duty paid products.

West Yorkshire police also have an intelligence report from the 4" June 2017
stating that illegal cigarettes from International Express were been sold from this
shop..

Since 13" April 2016 the shop has had six assaults and three public order
offences committed within the premises while Mr Rashidzadeh was the DPS and
in day to day control.

In July 2017 trading standards attended the shop where 10 packets of none duty
paid cigarettes were found.

Because of the strong possibility that the International Express shop was selling
illegal products town centre officers started to observe the shop and the sales
made from within the licensed area.

On the 29" Nov PC Nicholls observed a sale made to a customer, of illegal
cigarettes, the customer made a statement to PC Nicholls that they had definitely
bought the cigarettes from the shop.

Further sales were witnessed by PC Nichols on the 30" Nov, and on the 7t Dec
2017. Statements were taken from the customers stating the shop had sold the
illegal cigarettes.

Because of these incidents a joint operation was set up between West Yorkshire
Trading Standards, West Yorkshire Police and Kirklees Licensing Department.
On the 18" Dec a test purchase was made by a plain clothes trading standards
officer where a packet of none duty paid cigarettes were bought.

On the 18" Dec 20196 Mr Rashidzadeh contacted the licensing office want to
resign as DPS of the International Express.

Lics RESTRICTED Page84



v el

RESTRICTED

Mr Rashdzadeh has a complete disregard to UK law, and is willing to put the
people of Huddersfield's health at risk by selling counterfeit and none duty paid
tobacco products. If he is given the opportunity to run another shop in the town
centre, and become responsible for the day to day control of that shop he will
carry on with the sale of illegal goods. He has also been defrauding the UK
Government of much needed revenue by not paying excise duty on the tobacco.
This is why we have objected to this application.

The guidance on section 144 of the licensing act, keeping smuggled good on
licence premises states that this is a serious offence.

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? NO

If 'YES', please state the date of that application:

Lic 5 RESTRICTED PageZ-BS



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

G Kirklees

COUNCIL

Name of meeting: Licensing Panel

Date: Tuesday 25" January 2018 at 15:30, Huddersfield Town Hall, meeting
room 3

Title of report: Application for the GRANT of a Premises Licence on behalf of
The Manor House, 1 Lidget Street Lindley, Huddersfield, HD3 3JB

Purpose of report: To determine the application

Key Decision - Is it likely to result in Not Applicable

spending or saving £250k or more, or to

have a significant effect on two or more

electoral wards?

Key Decision - Is it in the Council’s Forward | Not Applicable
Plan (key decisions and private reports)?

The Decision - Is it eligible for “call in” by Not Applicable

Scrutiny?

Date signed off by Director & name

Is it also signed off by the Assistant No
Director for Financial Management, IT, Risk
and Performance?

Is it also signed off by the Service No
Director - Legal Governance and
Commissioning?

Cabinet member portfolio Clir Naheed Mather

Electoral wards affected: Lindley

Ward councillors consulted: Clir Cahal Burke
Cllr Gemma Wilson
Clir Richard Eastwood

Public or private: Public

1. Summary

On 28" November 2017 the Licensing Department received an application for
the grant of a Premises Licence for The Manor House Lindley. The application
was made by John Gaunt Solicitors on behalf of the applicant The Manor
House Ltd. A copy of this application may be seen at APPENDIX 1.

2. Information required to take a decision

This application is for a premises Licence. The site has undergone
redevelopment and will operate as a bespoke luxury hotel with related
accommodation, dining and function facilities. The following hours and
licensable activities have been applied for:
GDE-GOV-REPORTTEMPLATE-v2-01/117

Page 37



The supply of Alcohol: Mon — Thursday: 07:00 — 00:00
Fri- Sunday: 07:00- 02:00

Live &

Recorded Music: Mon — Thursday: 07:00 — 00:00
Fri- Sunday: 07:00- 02:00

Performance of Dance: Mon — Thursday: 07:00 — 00:00
Fri- Sunday: 07:00- 02:00

Films: Mon - Thursday: 07:00 — 00:00
Fri- Sunday: 07:00- 02:00

Late Night Refreshment: Mon — Thursday: 23:00 — 00:00
Fri- Sunday: 23:00- 02:00

Hours of Opening: Mon — Sun 00:00 — 24:00 (24 hours seven days per
week)

The application has been advertised in accordance with the requirements of
the Licensing Act 2003 and the closing date for representations was
27/12/2017. The Council have received 2 Representations from residents

stating that they do not believe the following licensing objective will be
achieved:

e The prevention of public nuisance.
All the representations can be seen at Appendix 2.

3. Implications for the Council

3.1 Early Intervention and Prevention (EIP)
N/A

3.2 Economic Resilience (ER)
N/A

3.3 Improving Outcomes for Children
N/A

3.4Reducing demand of services
N/A

4. Consultees and their opinions
West Yorkshire Police — No Comments
West Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Authority — No Comments
Kirklees Primary Care Trust — No Response
Environmental Health Service — No comments
Planning Authority — No comments
Kirklees Safeguarding Children Board — No comments
Weights and Measures — No Response

GDE-GOV-REPORTTEMPLATE-v2-01/117

Page 38



10.

Home Office (Immigration) — No Response

Next steps

Following the decision of the panel the application will be either:

granted, refused or granted with conditions applied.

Officer recommendations and reasons
N/A

Cabinet portfolio holder recommendation
N/A

Contact officer
Anwar Butt — Licensing Officer

Background Papers and History of Decisions
Appendix 1 — Application Form
Appendix 2 — Representations from local residents

Assistant Director responsible
Joanne Bartholomew

GDE-GOV-REPORTTEMPLATE-v2-01/117

Page 39



APPENDIX A

Page 40



4V
Application for a premises licence to be granted ,Z/JO 1{/) /q
under the Licensing Act 2003 _%;S
.@o

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We, Manor House Lindley Ltd, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the
premises) and we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Manor House

1 Lidget Street

Lindley

Post town Post code

Huddersfield , HD3 318
Telephone number of premises (if any) | ]
Non-domestic rateable value of premises [ £0 |

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick ¥

a) An individual or individuals* O please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual*

i. as a limited company X please complete section (B)

ii.  asa partnership O please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or O please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) O please complete section (B)

¢) a recognised club O please complete section (B)

d) a charity O please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment O please complete section (B)

f) a health service body O please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care O please complete section (B)

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
O please complete section (B)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 1
Licensing Solicitors

Page 41



* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm: Please tick O yes
= I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which

involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or X

* I am making the application pursuant to a
o  Statutory function or O
o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative 0

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

) Other title
Mr O Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ (For example, Rev) O

Surname First names

Please tick

Date of Birth: I am 18 years old or over O

Nationality:

Current postal address if different
from premises address

Post Town [ Postcode | |

Daytime contact telephone number | |

Email address (optional) | ]

Second Individual Applicant (if applicable)

. Other title
Mr O mMrs O Miss [] Ms O (For example, Rev) O

Surname First names

Please tick

Date of Birth: I am 18 years old or over O

Nationality:

Current postal address if different
from premises address

Post Town [ Postcode | ]

Daytime contact telephone number | |

Email address (optional) | ]

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 2
Licensing Solicitors

Page 42



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered

number. In case of a partnership or other joint nature (other than a body corporate), please give the name
and address of each party concerned.

Name
Manor House Lindley Ltd

Address

35 Westgate
Huddersfield
HD1 1PA

Registered number (where applicable)

11000383

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 -~ Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? Day Month Year

Upon satisfactory completion of the works. T T 1]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, Day Month Year

when do you want it to end?
L1 I [ T 1 |

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,

please state the number expected to attend. N/A

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 3
Licensing Solicitors

Page 43



Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

This is a redevelopment site for which no rateable value has been fixed attributable to the proposed
development of a Hotel on the site. Building works have commenced and therefore a Band C fee is payable.

It is intended that the premises, when complete, will operate as a bespoke luxury hotel with related
accommodation, dining and function facilities.

Both a formal and less formal dining offer wili be made available to residents and members of the public. The
offers will include a restaurant offering a’ la carte fine dining in the evening and a less formal breakfast,
brunch, lunch and afternoon tea offer throughout the day in the restaurant, bar and external areas (weather
dependant). In room dining will also be available upon request.

The hotel was a former Kirklees Council building formally utilised as a remand home for young persons and
was de-commissioned some years ago. It has stood dormant since that time before the sympathetic
restoration of the main buildings and redevelopment of the grounds by the Applicant.

The restaurant, bar, multiple function areas, gym and a single luxury bedroom will be located at ground level a
further 9 bedrooms and roof terrace area will be located on the first floor. A cellar bar will also be created as
described on deposited plans.

The details of the development are shown on the drawings identified below, deposited with this application, in
respect of which Planning Permission has been granted.

It is proposed that the permitted hours for licensable activities for these premises should be as follows:

1. For non-residents Monday - Thursday 07.00 - 24.00 and Friday - Sunday 07.00 - 02.00.
2. The sale of alcoho! to residents will be available 24 hours per day, seven days per week.

The earlier commencement hour for the sale of alcohol to non-residents is sought to facilitate a limited service
of alcohol with breakfast such as a Champagne celebratory breakfast or Bloody Marys, it is not anticipated that
traditional bar services would commence before 10:00hrs daily.

This application seeks to licence the premises specifically to authorise under the Licensing Act 2003 the
following activities:

Exhibition of a film principally non-live television or educational videos.

The sale of alcohol. .

The provision of late night refreshment after 23.00.

The provision of regulated entertainment (live and recorded music, performance of dance) as detailed
in the appropriate box on the following pages.

PN

The appropriate drawings deposited with this application are the following general arrangement plans:-

Site layout plan - 2013/38/10 Rev B

Ground floor licensing plan - 056(LD)01 Rev B
Basement licensing plan - 056(LD)00 Rev B
First floor licensing plan - - 056(LD)02 Rev B

Please note that the public area edged red on the licensing drawings are intended to be used (as required) for
all licensable activities.

Please further note that the appropriate fire safety precautions will be incorporated within the development in
consultation with the Fire Safety Officer and under the Building Regulation approval process and in accordance
with a fire safety strategy document and drawings produced for the development. Copies of the fire strategy
drawings are included with the application for information purposes only.

It is not anticipated that the proposed development will adversely affect crime and disorder or public nuisance.

It is proposed that the redevelopment of the site in the manner proposed at this location will improve the area
by providing jobs for the local community and a new Hotel facility at this location.

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors 4

Page 44



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a) Plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) Films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, Land M

A

Please tick O yes

X XX OXXRXROOXO

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors | Indoors

Standard days and timings or both - please tick {Y} (please read guidance note 3).

(please read guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 1 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue B

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 5)

Thur R N

Fri 1 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of plays
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Sat I

Sun

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors

Page 45



Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors v

Standard days and timings (please read outdoors

guidance note 7) or both - please tick {Y}(please read guidance note | Outdoors

Day Start Finish 3). Both

Mon | 07:00 ~ } 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Exhibition of a film principally video entertainment on screens and tv screens

Tue _07:00 _]1.00:00

Wed 07:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance

i A note 5)

Thur | 07:00 00:00 N/A - save as below

Fri - 07:00 02:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat 07:00 02:00 (please read guidance note 6)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also

Sun 07:00 02:00 extended (see box J below)

C
Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)
Standard days and timings (please read
| guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 6
Licensing Solicitors

Page 46



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors | Indoors

entertainment or outdoors or both - please tick {Y}(please read guidance

Standard days and timings note 3). Outdoors

(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon | ] Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue T

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read guidance

T 1 note 5)
Thur ~ 1 ]
Fri = Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestling
entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)
Sat o
Sun ]
E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors | Indoors D

Standard days and timings (please read or outdoors or both - please tick {Y}(please read

guidance note 7) guidance note 3). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 07:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Live music and amplified voice as stated in part 3 above.

Tue 07:00 00:00

Wed 07:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur 07:00 00:00 N/A - save as below

Fri 07:00 02:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on

Sat 07:00 02:00 the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also

Sun 07:00 02:00 extended (see box J below)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors

Page 47



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors D
Standard days and timings (please read guidance indoors or outdoors or both -~ please tick {Y}

note 7) (please read guidance note 3). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 07:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Recorded music, including juke box, with or without a DJ, during

Tue 07:00 00:00 normal business hours or as part of functions and including audience
participation as specified in part 3 above.

Wed 07:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur 07:00 00:00 N/A - save as below

Fri 07:00 02:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to those

Sat 07:00 032:00 I6|§ted in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

sSun 07:00 02:00 When hours for sale of aicohol are extended hereunder these hours are
also extended (see box J below)

G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place Indoors D

Standard days and timings (please read guidance indoors or outdoors or both - please tick {Y}

note 7) (please read guidance note 3). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 07:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
As stated in Part 3 above

Tue 07:00 00:00

Wed 07:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur 07:00 00:00 N/A - save as below

Fri 07:00 02:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in

Sat 07:00 02:00 the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are

Sun 07:00 02:00 also extended (see box J below)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 8
Licensing Solicitors

Page 48



Anything of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or
(g) Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors Indoors
or both - please tick {Y} (please read guidance note 3).
Outdoors
Mon 1 Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 5)
Fri B
Sat R ] Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment of
similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (@) at different times to those listed in
Sun the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

I

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors D
Standard days and timings (please indoors or outdoors or both - please tick {Y} (please read
read guidance note 7) guidance note 3). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 23:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
As stated in Part 3 above
Tue 23:00 00:00
Wed 23:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
guidance note 5)
Thur 23:00 00:00 N/A - save as below
Fri 23:00 02:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late
night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the left, please
Sat 23:00 02:00 list (please read guidance note 6)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
Sun 23:00 02:00 (see box J below)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners

Licensing Solicitor:

S

Page 49



J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and timings (please read guidance
note 7)

Will the supply of alcohol be for
consumption
(Please tick box Y) (please read

On the premises

Off the premises

Day Start Finish guidance note 8) Both 0

Mon 07:00 ] 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)

Tue 07:00 00:00

Wed 07:00 00:00

Thur | 07:00 00:00 ) | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 07:00 02:00 |
To permit sale of alcohol and such regulated entertainment as
authorised hereunder from 10.00 to New Year’s Eve - terminal hour on

Sat _07:00 - j.02:00 2" January.

Sun 07:00 02:00 The premises shall remain open to permit the sale of aicohol to hotel

E e residents 24 hours a day.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

INAMIE: MAIK AYTIE trucsersesssrsassnsssrastnsssetssssssssrossassessessessssssssssstaataessesssseettssussssssssssssssanssssessssessansaeessesenssesesnesessasnss
Date of Birth: 12 ADril 1986 .uuieeeesrsssssssscrnentnasssssssseeensnnansnnssessasssssssnsssenssssssssesssssassssnsssestsesnnsnsnesssensnsesssssessssnassss
Address: 2 Rachael Court, Horbury, West YOrkShire, cicescsesssessassacscssnssssssrsssenssasssssesssnassastansssessansennasossessessessasoesassnnns
POSECOAE@: WF4 GGE wusieciracernsnsensasasannnsssnsisassseassessnesnnssssssnssnsssessssssssanstsssessstsssasssasssssssssssssosssssssstanasssssastnassacssnssssa

Personal Licence number (if known): PAT1728.....ccccemmuiinuimnniescinsanmansmasitaniisstasimsactansansssesssssnssonsssssssssserssaessanannss
Issuing licensing authority (if known): Scarborough Borough COUNCilusesssssesseraasassanransasnsssecsensnsensessessassascossesessesense

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9)

NONE save for the presence of gaming machines the use of which is not permitted by persons under the age of 18

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors

10

Page 50



L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public

Standard days and timings (please read guidance Please see box ] above

note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon 00:00 24:00

Tue 00:00 24:00

Wed 00:00 24:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the column

Thur 00:00 24:00 on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri 00:00 24:00 The premises will be open 24 hours per day, seven days per week as
a hotel.
Sat 00:00 24:00
Sun 00:00 24:00
M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 10)

The steps which we have identified in relation to the four licensing objectives are listed below

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed, save as below:

1.

The use of door staff will be risk assessed on an ongoing basis by the licence holder of premises
supervisor. Where engaged, door staff shall be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Staff will receive training on matters concerning underage sales, drugs policies and operating
procedures.

There shall be a zero tolerance policy in relation to drugs at the premises and there shall be regular
checks by management to prevent the use of drugs by patrons. Drugs seized shall be stored securely
and handed to the police.

The premises shall operate a proof of age scheme and will require photographic identification from
any person who appears to be under the age of 25 years.

The management of the premises will liaise with police on issues of local concern or disorder.

CCTV will be installed with recording facilities such recordings shall be retained for a period of 28 days
and made available within a reasonable time upon a suitable request by the police which accords with
the terms of Data Protection legislation.

There shall be no drinks promotions at the premises which are inconsistent with the need to promote
responsible drinking.

¢) Public safety

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed, save as below:

1.

2.

To comply with the reasonable requirements of the fire officer from time to time.

The premises will have adequate safety and fire fighting equipment and such equipment will be
maintained in good operational order.

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 11
Licensing Solicitors

Page 51



3. Staff will be trained on matters of safety, evacuation and use of emergency equipment as required.

4, Spillages and breakages will be removed as soon as possible to reduce the risk to patrons and staff.
5. Toughened glasses will be used in the premises where appropriate.
6. Fire Exits and means of escape shall be kept clear and in good operational condition.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed, save as below:

1. Where appropriate, prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the
public respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

2. Patrons will be encouraged by staff to leave quietly and respect the interests of the occupiers of any
nearby noise sensitive premises, Where appropriate the licensee or a suitable staff member will
monitor patrons leaving at the closing time.

3. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby
properties.
4, Contact numbers for local taxi firm(s) shall be kept at the premises and made available to patrons

requiring a taxi.

e) The protection of children from harm

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed, save as below:

1. The restrictions set out in the Licensing Act 2003 will apply. No unusual or additional risks of harm to
children have been identified.

2. No films or videos of any description will be shown so that they can be viewed by persons under the
age of any applicable BBFC/Local Authority certification.

3. Children under the age of 16 shall not be permitted to enter or remain at the premises after 21:00
unless resident, dining with an adult or attending a pre booked function.

4, There shall be adequate controls in place including staff training to safeguard against the sale of
alcohol to persons under 18 years.

5. The premises supervisor or appointed staff member shall ensure that when children are admitted to
the premises their presence is not inconsistent with the style of operation of the premises at that time
and the licensable activities that are being carried out.

6. Policies in relation to children shall be adequately communicated to patrons by staff or through
appropriate signage.

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 2
Licensing Solicitors 1

Page 52



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
= I have made or enclosed payment of the fee
= I have enclosed the plan of the premises
= I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable
= I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable
* I understand that I must now advertise my application
* T understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

OXNK K KKK

= {Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited
liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships} I have included
documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED
FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A
CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006
AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE
THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance
note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

o {Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership} I understand I am not
entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to
live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing me
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and
that my licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and

Declaration work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

¢ The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof
of entitlement to work, if appropriate (plggse see note 15)

Signature: John Gaunt & Partners.. O ..... N ererrrrereerneeieraeraaaes
Date: 27™ November 2017 ........... e
CADACIEY : SOlICITOIS 1ot vvitiiiniiitie ittt e trae st et s ee e e seteser e e eaaateesansersssssansssssesenssenssssanssesnnennseennseennesnns
For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised

agent. (Please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

....................................................................................................................................................

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 13
Licensing Solicitors

Page 53



Omega Court

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

John Gaunt & Partners

372 Cemetery Road

Post town
Sheffield

Post code
S11 8FT

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optionat)
cgrunert@john-gaunt.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information
which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you
intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent
to the screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-
Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts ~ are licensable as a boxing or wrestling
entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises
authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does
not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that
is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed
500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall,
village hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a
premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for the
premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-
residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a)
the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on
the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health
care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o  any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to
sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed
500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village
hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises
licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential
premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (ill) a hospital, provided that (a) the
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the

14

Page 54



relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the
health care provider for the hospital.

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audlence does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to aduilt entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:
o  any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment

is provided by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment Is
provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a
travelling circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that
accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same
site for more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

4.  For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example
(but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas
Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g9. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week when you intend the
premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If you wish people
to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish
people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or anciliary to the use of the premises
which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to
the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the
presence of gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote ali four licensing objectives together.

11. The application form must be signed.

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent must sign the application
form.

14, This Is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships
which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:
° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. Is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.
Any premises licence Issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this
application copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a
British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK {please see note below about
which sections of the passport to copy}.

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the
child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national of a
European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the holder
indicating that the person named is allowed to stay Indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on thelr stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, Is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 15
Licensing Solicitors

Page 55



= ) ""’"1“'0
o T RORAEAS Y > e VPR

. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating
that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on %ﬁmqn the UK, when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent Natlonal Insurance number and
their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. AISRET g

. A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which Includes the name(s) of at Ieagt.onemfmtheaholder S parénts
or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent Natlonal Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to work
and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the holder
which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on
of a licensable actlvity.

. A current Residence Card Issued by the Home Office to a person who Is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

[ A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a
condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A (2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a European
Economic Area state or Switzerland but who Is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of
residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK with
the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable
evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such as an
appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who
is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK

including:-
° evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or

is one of the following If they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii)  studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide evidence
that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can
include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied Is a passport, a copy or the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal detalls including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(li1) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(lv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information Indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and Is permitted to
work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your Immigration

status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 16
Licensing Solicitors

Page 56



- e Y
eI
“DI OINIOMDY DICAUOY

t Ietgu ”o
= o ey ubetey)
w ot e
A ivenmi ==

fusened

g

s v

peomand

roteu]

PRSP

]

] AT )...I!*-rll.
S e [ ——

o i

i ey

B 155197 DA O EFEIRE IR WY I 1y
i eI GRS T TR
VG £V 109000 VI THOMBN R Y B3 Y O
-

wur '

SDIOH [CURIGS)

-

o

ey
of G«

k4
Vg

P
Lasasend o
- Tofia —‘_

Page 57



Pt o erenid
B

“PHY NI 0PI DIOPOY O

' ootan ]
ammens ] setese
o [ ]
Muea wemn =]
o) o1 U 500 P
——d
wn
s
syt
v
e
o i 4 sy
224, frrenal g R ™
| —— et e
i il
P -
G
it o e
o —— 8
. mtesy L
noser @
s

o

)

TBIMOST OV K0 CPELH AGE T

0w

_E:Q:ui._gv.?.!xl.
M1 T 04 00 4140 THCHS NEWNSOM 0144 e

1OICH RRAOD

Page 58



APPENDIX B

Page 59



Z-SmJa/b' s

l(dm’—dm."

Anwar Butt
“
From: Cllr Cahal Burke

Sent: 26 December 2017 18:22

To: Anwar Butt

Subject: FW: The Manor House license application

Dear Anwar,

| have received the e-mail below objecting to the Manor House licence, can these comments be included in the
decision making process and can they the residents be kept updated?

Thank you,
Cahal

Clir Cahal Burke
Liberal Democrat, Lindley ward
www.cahalburke.co.uk

Sent from my Windows 10 phone

From: Marie-Claire Micuta

Sent: 26 December 2017 17:50

To: Clir Cahal Burke

Subject: The Manor House license application

Dear Cahal

We would like to oppose the application of license by The Manor House to sell/provide alcohol and play
music until 2am on Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays. The Manor House is in the heart of Lindley's
residential area and is surrounded by homes. It is not appropriate that a venue in a residential area is allowed
to be open, sell alcohol and play music until the early hours of the morning. A similar venue in Mirfield,
Northorpe Hall, which is also in a residential area has a very limited license and we think that The Manor
House should also be subjected to the same rules.

There are now a number of late night venues in the heart of Lindley which are causing problems for the
residents in the early hours of the morning, i.e after midnight, including anti social behaviour by intoxicated
people; beeping of taxis etc. Lindley is a mixed use locality for living, shopping and socialising however, it
seems that some late night businesses forget that people also live here. Due to the location of our home, we
are already disturbed most weekends by noise associated with people who have drunk far too much alcohol.

We would like to strongly oppose this license and ask the Council to reject this application.
Regards

Marie-Claire Micuta and Martin O'Halloran
11 Lidget Street

Lindley

Huddersfield

HD3 3JB

Sent from my Samsung device

1 Page 60



Mark Scaramuzza
“

From: Ul

Sent: 23 December 2017 21:18
To: Licensing
Subject: Application143924 Manor House Lindley

Dear Chairperson
Application 143924 Manor House, Lindley.

I'live at 2A Lidget Street. Lindley, directly opposite this new venue. | wish to make several objections to the application
143924,

1) | object to the supply of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises until 2.00am for the following reasons:

a) | live directly opposite this venue, my house is slightly below the level of the road, this means that cars and taxis
leaving the venue will shine their headlights directly into the 2 main bedrooms in my house and cause us to wake up.

b) Allowing the venue to sell alcohol until 2am and allowing for drinking-up time, will mean that taxis will be arriving
and leaving, along with some of the guests until 3am in the morning.

c) Allowing this to happen on a Sunday evening/Monday morning has an impact on those of us trying to sleep
ready for work or school on Monday morning. It is unacceptable.

d) Some people already use the Clock Tower as a convenient place to arrange to be picked up in a taxi after a
night out "on Lindley". So, those of us living there are woken by car doors and voices between 11.30 and 12.30 as
people are collected.

Others use the Clock Tower as a convenient drop off point after an evening out in Huddersfield, this involves lots
of slamming car doors, shouts of goodbye and often loud conversations about other people or the cost of going out
etc. These happen between about 12.30 -2.00 am. Allowing Manor House to sell alcohol until 2.00am just
extends all of this noise and disruption for another hour.

e) Allowing Manor House to sell alcohol for consumption off the premises just makes it permissible for the local
Sainsburys store to ask for an extension to their licensing hours.

Please spare a thought for the ordinary people who have to live here. This is not in a city centre where you might
expect hours to be extended if you chose to live there. This is a residential area which is very quickly being turned into
a commercial area with all the disadvantages of noise, pollution from busy roads and disruption.

Yours
Lynne Moran

Hol 3T

BUILDING CONTROL
& LICENSING SERVICE
RECEIVED

‘: 43 DEC 207

viacatea 1o ..

2es Made .

1 Page 61




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	3 Interests
	8 Objection to transfer premises licence to be granted AND to vary a premises to specify an individual as designated premises supervisor under Section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003 at International Express, 27 John William Street, Huddersfield, HD1 1BL
	9 Objection to vary a premises to specify an individual as designated premises supervisor under Section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003 at Ryan's Newsagents, 13 Kirkgate, Huddersfield, HD1 1QS
	Ryan's Newsagents Report
	ap
	Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer1
	Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer


	10 Application for the GRANT of a premises licence on behalf of The Manor House, 1 Lidget Street Lindley, Huddersfield, HD3 3JB



